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Dear Jﬁ-, feraonal “iles - suit; efforts to obtain &/23/77

A tached is Lil's today's lstter to State with what she writes about, her long=
rverdue request and my long-everdus appeal en personsl recordse

1a thiz lone lapse of time there is the zradual secumulation of pronfn of mors than
ithhelddng= of tho deliberateness of it - with all agencies involved.

Alse with Suis will be my this morning's wems snd an exera vopy ol an FBl recerd
ror your A4Af use on the CIA's misnse of Secret classificatiun to cover jliegal domesuic
sctivity, which includes spying en v public apresrencers. However, that rocoxd slso
jndicates +he existence of reucords relating to me pet provided by the CLi, es it does
that this kHnd of illicit activity wes under the parseind Angletsn.

2

I have a separate State wequest to which there hae Leen no respensa. 13 ig or the
ramre regilations in effect as of the time I wac fired relating to peyment of back pay
and notificatior. of rights, etc., under those kinds of cenditiens., I will net be surprised
if they wer: requirsd to notify me of my righto endé L know tiwt s ef that time, altnough
I did not ag¥ it then, they wers requircd to pay me fov tie time I was not paids With
accumulated interest a Tidy sume

L nave s hunch about tiois whole toing: the spooks are hungup and the mere human types
aee unwilling to centend with the spovks. who, after all, are gpeoks and can aud do do what
they did to we. for sxsmpl@, woen you go thwougn the FBl records, you'li find a meme in
waicn tne then speoke~ii-chiei later ambassador ruerifoy teld the ¥bL that he personally
was deoing the firing-that very day,

1# we wers te bolieve thds i pessabls thed ws beve enoush 4o nmake a direct apzreach
£y the Jtate “fiice of General Uounsel and lay it all on the line! do you want this nasty
business reepened with Statc as a defeadant or will you ceme up with averything, meaning
everytiing in terzs of what Yriffin Zell s d 5/5/T7. I tie sace historical case standards
apply as do $e the F3I, then the 15 yeers hsve zors than passads.

There iz another questioca I ralae. This was to have been "witheut vrejudice,” 4t was
later used projudicially to the ¢iite Souse and 1 suppose every attorney vencral feover
aad his gzang could resch, plus countles: lawy T's and who knows how many juages. all because
Stote did not keep its werd and adhers to ragulaticns, Thers was no law i vielated nr was
even suspected of vielating. Thers was ne hearing., And State dic leak. The hurt from this
has teen great, we aow have prosf chat 1t still continues, and they do not even provide
the recurds azad sas regulations 1've asked for under the acis. Flue “11's raqueste

I think from what vou hawe seid »f her a meetiny with bynne Zusman en the overall
gubicet, net just the EBI's and Department's non-compliances, might be heipful.

e are getiing %o the time when vacation travel will be less and it way be relatively
certain I can get & seat on the bus, se I could ceme in aftcr Laber Day on these kinds of
things if ven like the idea and cen wmake apointments.

When theres is time it weuld be geod to know how much more I cen expect from the FEI
and when and whether any of the regular Department compenents are going to provide anything.

There seems to be & ne doubt that with CIA it will mean sue. However, I tiink a phone
call there would be worth the time and could lead to at least more cempliance.

Ia general there will be a centinuin: reluchsimce to disclese but I think there will
also be an unwiliin:mess to have the withholdings get before a judge, especially because
there never was any lagitimate basis for any of the allegations. There never was any kind
of jroceeding. Maybe some judges wen t care about this but there are those who may. in any
event, ov the withhelding and non-cofipliance record the record is clear.

Best,



